From: Daniel Edwards

To: Cheryl Porter; Paula Anderson

Cc: Joan Salwasser; Carla Smith

Subject: Fw: Formal protest: RFD-2204058-Grounds Maintenance Services
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 12:33:54 PM
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Cheryl and Paula,

Please see the below emails below, we are having to pull this item off the Consent agenda
today to address an untimely bid protest from PGA. It will be brought back to the O&R
committee in November with the letter addressing the untimely bid protest to the vendor and
General Counsel's review of the protest.

Thanks,

From: Nicolette Bateson <Nicolette.Bateson@glwater.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 7:01 AM

To: Sonya Collins <sonya.collins@glwater.org>; Daniel Edwards <Daniel.Edwards@glwater.org>;
Daysha Monroe <Daysha.Monroe@glwater.org>

Subject: FW: Formal protest: RFD-2204058-Grounds Maintenance Services

Making sure you saw this. Thank you!

Nicolette N. Bateson, CPA

Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer

Great Lakes Water Authority * 735 Randolph « Detroit, Ml 48226
P: 313.964.9225

C: 313.999.4149

F: 313.964.9219

E: Nicolette.Bateson@glwater.org
General Information: 844.455.GLWA(4592)

From: Jody Caldwell <jody.caldwell@glwater.org>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Sonya Collins <sonya.collins@glwater.org>; Nicolette Bateson <Nicolette.Bateson@glwater.org>
Cc: Bill Wolfson <Bill. Wolfson@glwater.org>


mailto:Daniel.Edwards@glwater.org
mailto:Cheryl.Porter@glwater.org
mailto:paula.anderson@glwater.org
mailto:Joan.Salwasser@glwater.org
mailto:Carla.Smith@glwater.org
mailto:Nicolette.Bateson@glwater.org
http://www.glwater.org/

o PREMIER GROUP
\

ASSOCIATES








BLAKE
KIRCHNER
Kevin T. Kennedy SYMONDS
ktk@blakekirchner.com LARSON
KENNEDY

SMITH
October 19, 2023 HEENEEN

PROFESSIONAL GORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

Bruce F. MacFarlane

Phillip Lovati Paul Doppke (1953 - 2003)
2108 Erban Street Landscape Services
St. Clair Shores MI 48081 22932 Rasch Drive
Philllovati@gmail.com Clinton Township Ml 48035
Gentlemen:

As you will recall from my August 1, 2022 correspondence (attached as Exhibit
A), | am the attorney for Premier Group Associates (PGA).

Attached for your review and records, is a copy of the cease and desist letter that
we previously forwarded to both of you in regards to Mr. Lovati’'s interference with our
existing customers.

It has now come to our attention that Mr. Lovait continues to defy the terms of his
agreed upon severance from PGA. Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of the Great Lakes
Water Authority (GLWA) Procurement Form “Notice of Intent to Award” with respect to
the maintenance services for GLWA. | have also copied GLWA'’s Carla Smith and
Debra Poseich (legal) on this correspondence.

As you are both aware, my client, PGA, is a long-time vendor for GLWA and, in
fact, we had the previous grounds maintenance service contract for this client. Contrary
to Mr. Lovati’'s Separation Agreement, he continues to participate in soliciting our former
clients and tortiously interfering with our contractual relationships.

Please consider this letter a cease and desist from disclosing any additional
confidential material. As all parties should be aware, at the time that Mr. Lovati left
PGA’s employ, he was in possession of certain contractor customer lists, customer
information, and other confidential materials. To the extent that these confidential
materials have been disclosed to Mr. Doppke and Landscape Services in their efforts to
procure the contract from GLWA, this conduct is contrary to Michigan Law. Please be
advised that we will pursue our remedies to the fullest extent of the law.

Bloomfield Hills Office (Main): Detroit Office: Lansing Office:
800 West Long Lake, Ste. 200 2221 Bellevue 5851 South US 27
Bloomfield Hills MI 48302 Detroit MI 48207 Building 10, Ste. 12

248-283-7900 / 248-265-4136 (fax) Lansing Ml 48906
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Finally, attached as Exhibit C is our August 11, 2023 explanation/support for the
GLWA Request For Proposal (RFP). Carla and Debra Poseich will note that my client is
a Detroit based, “"WBE" vendor. Unlike Landscape Services we have historically
employed upwards of 40 “Detroiters” to service the GLWA account. Absent a
reconsideration of the RFP or a rebid, these “Detroiters” will likely lose their jobs.

If anyone has questions or requires any further information, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

Kevin T. Kennedy
KTK/jg
Enclosures

cc: Carla Smith & Debra Poseich — GLWA 735 Randolph, Detroit Ml 48226
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August 11, 2023

Carla Smith

Great Lakes Water Authority
735 Randolph

Detroit, MI 48226

RE: FSA_PRO_FOR_0033/2204058/Grounds Maintenance Services

Dear Mrs. Smith

We have had an opportunity to review the Cost Tabulation for the above. In reviewing it we have noticed
some inconsistencies with our pricing. I have outlined what we found during our review.

Location 1-63, Tyler/Beck Rd, Van Buren Township.
e It appears either an error with the input or the spreadsheet added an extra “0” to our price.
e The tabulation suggests $1,250.00, when in fact we intended to price this location at
$125.00.
e You might find validation in this based on the fact that we previously performed this service
for $140.00, including fence line clearing.

Section 9-1, and 9-2 for tree services we noticed a large inconsistency in the pricing.

e Qur price included all equipment, multiple team members, trucks and supplies to perform
tree removal services.

e |t appears the other vendor simply supplied a manhour price.

e We provided this price based on experience with GLWA and the way we understood the RFP
to be requesting prices.

e You can see below our price per man hour was $65/hour for planting or trees.

o |f the other vendor was to have priced in the manner, we had he possibly would have been
higher than Premier Group.

e If we were to price in a per man basis, we would have been $3.00/hour less expensive.

I appreciate your consideration of the above responses to the RFP. As we have always stated, Premier
Group deeply values it relationship with Great Lakes Water Authority and would appreciate your
consideration in this matter as we would like to continue that relationship and service your propetties that
we know so well.

Thank you-in advance,

Brad Byarski
Chief Operating Officer

2221 Bellevue Street, Detroit, M| 48207
0:313-963-1700 | F: 313-963-0101






















ANGLWA
















Subject: FW: Formal protest: RFD-2204058-Grounds Maintenance Services
Hello,

I’'m not sure why this came directly to me, but I’'m handing this off to you and your team for your
response. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jody D. Caldwell, PE

Chief Planning Officer

Great Lakes Water Authority « 9300 W Jefferson Ave, Suite 432 « Detroit, Ml 48209
C: 313.410.2486

E: Jody.Caldwell@glwater.org
General Information: 844.455.GLWA (4592)

From: James Brophy <jbroph alc.com>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Jody Caldwell <jody.caldwell@glwater.org>

Cc: aghousey@gmail.com; Kelee Teodecki <Kelee@pgalc.com>; Brad Byarski <brad alc.com>
Subject: Formal protest: RFD-2204058-Grounds Maintenance Services

Hello Jody,

Please consider this written protest as referenced above regarding RFD-2204058-
Grounds Maintenance Services. Two exhibits are attached. The first letter is from August
1, 2023, concerning a bid tabulation error. Secondly, a cease-and-desist letter was sent
to Phillip Lovati and Paul Doppke of Landscape Services. It is our position that Phillip
Lovati used proprietary information with respect to our pricing in violation of his
separation agreement after termination of his employment at Premier Group Associates.

I would appreciate it if you would confirm receipt and if you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me directly. My direct contact information is included in my
signature. You can reach me seven days a week.

Thanks,

James Brophy
VP Operations
2221 Bellevue
Detroit, MI 48207
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313-963-1700 Office
313-887-7801 Direct
313-407-6933 Cell

jbrophy(@pgalc.com
(2]

E| Book time to meet with me
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